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Ottawa, 31st Jan., 1907.

Sir,

I enclose copy of a

Communication from Agent Grant, in which

you will observe the Assin endeboine Indians have

asked permission to hold similar lsports

to those held in July, 1906, in regard to

which you were fully advised by letter of

5th September of that year.

It is understood, however,

that the Indians took advantage of the per¬

mission given, and it is not considered

advisable to accede to their request to

hold similar lports this year.

Be good enough to advise

ent accordingly.

Natur obedient servant,

Somhea

Secretary.

an Commissioner,

Virnipeg, Man.
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